From: Thrasher, Dennis E. (CYD) (FB1) <Dennis. Thrasher@ic.fbi.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 9, 2016 2:55 PM
To: Burnham, Michael (CYD) (FB1) <Michael. Burnham@ic.fbi.gov>
Subject: FW: New Meeting

From: Farrar, Aubrey B. (CYD) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2016 2:45 PM

To: Yearwood, Ronald J. (CYD) (FBI); Tsiumis, Allison R. (CYD) (FBI); Holt, Joda D. (DN) (FBI); Thrasher, Dennis E.
(CYD) (FBI)

Cc: Lowder, Jason P. (CYD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: New Meeting

Acknowledge receipt, and thanks!

-------- Original message --------

From: "Yearwood, Ronald 1. (CYD) (FBI)" <Ronald Yearwood@ic fbi gov>

Date: 08/09/2016 1:04 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Tsiumis, Allison R. (CYD) (FBI)" <Allison. Tsiumis@ic.fbi.gov>, "Holt, Joda D. (DN) (FBL)"
<Joda.Holt@ic.fbi.gov>, "Thrasher, Dennis E. (CYD) (FBI)" <Dennis. Thrasher(@ic.tbi.gov>

Cc: "Farrar, Aubrey B. (CYD) (FBI)" <Aubrey.Farrar@ic.fbi.gov>, "Lowder, Jason P. (CYD) (FBI)"

<Jason Lowder@ic fbi.gov>
Subject: FW: New Meeting

FYSA and appropriate planning. Please initiate coordination of this meeting also.
Thanks

Ron Y

From: Sporre, Eric W. (CYD) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2016 1:02 PM
To: Yearwood, Ronald J. (CYD) (FBI)

Cc: Harberson, Kimberly A. (CYD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: New Meeting

Ron,
Please let the team know we will need to be ready to brief on Thursday as well.
Eric

From: Trainor, James C. (CYD) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2016 12:51 PM
To: Sporre, Eric W. (CYD) (FBI)

Subject: Fwd: New Meeting
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‘We will need to speed up some of the prep for this.

Jim Trainor
Asgislanl Direclor
FBI Cyber Division
202-324-7770 (O)

M 1539 (©)

-------- Original message --------

From: "Sussmann, Michael A. (Perkins Coie)" <MSussmann@perkinscoie.com>

Date: 08/09/2016 11:38 AM (GMT-06:00)

To: "Harberson, Kimberly A. (CYD) (FBI)" <Kimberly.Harberson@ic.tbi.zov>

Ce: "Irainor, James C. (CYD) (FBD" <James. [rainor@ic.tbi.gov>, "Nichols, Leigh (Perkins Coie)" <LNichols@perkinscoic.com>
Subject: New Meeting

Kim,

T'd like to schedule a meeting for Thursday with Jim and Donna Brazile, the new Chair of the DNC. T will send you her informant and
information for any other attendees as soon as I have it. The Chair is available from

10:00 — 11:00 am and

11:00 am — 12:00 pm.

Will either of those times work for Jim?
Thanks,

Michael

Michael Sussmann | Perkins Coie LLP
P: 202.654.6333
www.perkinscoie.com/msussmann

NCTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you have received it in error, please advise the sender by reply email and
imrediately delete the message and any attachments without copying or disclesing the contents. Thank you
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